SIATE UK DUUITH CAKULINA

COUNTY OF Oconee
STATE VS.
Jessie Wayne Davis

INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

lNDlCTMENT/CAsE#:XO/ 2657% 754/ 9

)
)
)
AKA: ; A/W#: 2013A3710400027
' ) Date of Offense:  6/18/2012
)
)
)
)
)

-~ Race: ol Sex: ¥ Age: o S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(C) .
DOB: %SS#D CDR Code # 3661 é% 1 I8) FYVE@
Address: ] , Y
City,Stat

A SENTENCE SHEET ' EB [ g 2014

e,Zip:
DLZ%: SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[]] No[] SC ! -
In disposition of the said indictment comies now the Defendant who was : %CONVICTED OF or qgﬁ%gfﬁﬁﬁeais

TO: Sex/Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16 yrs & actor over 14 yrs)

in violation of  § 16-03-0655(C) - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
7] NON-VIOLENT ﬂ) VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS ?}IOST SERIOUS [(IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: s Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: N LWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, J Negotiated(Sentent‘(\‘ D;\l Recox;nmendation by the State.
. R ' ( 4 / - -
70224 A J5~7S
SC Bar# Defendant . " Attorney for Defendant © SCBar#
WHEREEQORE, the Defendant is commitgi to the [Zéte Department of Corrections, [ F—Ceunty-Detentioh-Center,
for a delerminate term of@m e 9 r [ ou 3 rs
and/or to-pay a fine-of$ ; pravided that upon the service of days/months/years andfor-payment
of $ —p f 3 i ed_wit batten—for ?

X CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
8 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or Aammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP
Total:- § plus 20% fee:
Payment Terms:
(] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED J
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

&3

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (1

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ) . .

g 56-5-2995)(DU1 Assessment)g /. s12 S $ _ paid ‘10 Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesy) $25 7§ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5.00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 . §

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S

§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County  (if paid in installments) 3 390 ‘ " during probation.

TOTAL $ /334a)

N ) . Presiding
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clcr}( \ u Judge .
Court Reporter: 'D-IOﬂP, ] hDIY)MPS Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (0372011) /



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF QOconee

STATE VS.
Jessie Wayne Davis

INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2@ /36 S %750/6

)
)
)
Y ; A/WE: 2013A3710400026
: ) Date of Offense: _6/1/2012
)
)
)
)
)

Race: Sexofff Age: g S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(A%1) 4B B 7.

DOB: SSH#: S CDR Code #: __0385 B CH 3%7
Address: . 3
City,State,Zip: '
DLt)ﬁ' LS'D#' SENTENCE SHEET 8 1 8 2074
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] 56 C@w;t of A
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was- ?/QCONVICTED OF or [JPLEAD Aﬁﬂeals
TO: Sex/Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
in violation of  § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
{] NON-VIOLENT ﬁ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS w\MOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ms Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Gr'md Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentencé, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
1 ’ </ -

;@mmw 70224 \ ./ AcJ_-/ sl

~Pindsey Satterfield SC Bar# Defendant  Attorney fo@efendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the & State Department of Corrections, [ -CountyDetention-Genter,
for a determinate term of L.& g dvaxslnwﬁ{-hyycers or ] (0] FACE not to excee S

Lot ~fn tided-thatupomrte servite of daysimenthsiyears-an ent

f S ; plus costs and a i : i A

merths7yearsand-subjeet-te—SouttrCarotima Department of Probation, Parote and Pardom Services—standard—conditions of
prebation whitii are incorporated by reference,

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
‘Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

E]RESTITUT[ON; L__] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing l:] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 8 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ’ ‘ ' ' Obtain GED 0
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 10D DD pmts. of $ beginning
§ h_l'l'_zl l(/})(Z) (DUI Surcharge) §100 S S ) paid to Public Defender Fund '\"&kﬁ.\w
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S —_— .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: <4 L2
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S _JAWJ%%%—
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S . 25 QD
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 S :
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S.00 & 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) B 349/ - during probation.

TOTAL S /334D /
) . Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: P,DiOﬂP‘TmemES L Sentence Date: / /36/14/ )
SCCA/217 (0372011) /] /




STATE OF SOUTH CARULII\'A ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Oconee ) ,

STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2 OL545 373 7
Jessie Wayne Davis ) AW _2013A3710400025 7

AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _6/1/2012

Race: Sex P ) SC.Code § :_l60306535AND

05 %@#5 it B -

Afjdress: : ) WE@

C‘Z’.Sla[e'w ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#; SID#: ) FEB 1 8 2014

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CONVICTED OF or Sg] %ﬂé}fog A

TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs df age - First degree

in violation of  § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
(] NON-VIOLENT ﬂ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ﬁMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
. w/mlnoszt or Lewd Act)
The charge is: %s Indicted, [ }Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to-Grand Jury \ (defendant’s initials)

The plea is; ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, (] \Ieootlated(Senten ] Recom endatlon by the State.

%Wm’m\/ 70224 : ' / T Ryitd

Stfmbns@indsey Satterfield SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @\State Department of Corrections, Q_COJ.LD.QLD&-@R&GH—GGMCT,

for a determinate term of ;Q ~> daysfmonths/years or—fmder the  Youthful Offender Act not 10 eXceat———————years
and/or to pay a fine of § provided-thatuponrtheservice of days/months/years and/or payment

of § :plusc asse i : T vith pro for

7

/years j i rtment of Probati -Parden ices standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [T ordered  pTUP
Total: $ ' plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS d Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : . * Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S ' 00.00 pmts. of $ beginning '
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . .

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 356-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25  § Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ;ZS DO

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 ) 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ ¢ during probation.

TOTAL S |23

: . Presiding Judge P
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk JJ Judee Code:
- ” — > .
Court Reporter: D)Qﬂ? l hom mes Sentence Date:

L4
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROULINA
COUNTY OF Oconee

INTHE COUR'T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE Vs, INDICTMENT/CASE: J?O/% 5 %7 gﬁ/(,

)
)
)
Jessie Wayne Davis i A/WE: 2013A3710400024
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  6/1/2012
)
)
)
)
)

Race: S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(A)1)

DOB: CDR Code #: _ 0385 v e

Address: on— IWCEITVE,

City,State, Zip: sﬁﬁ v s TN
. ﬂ : SENTENCE SHE

DL#: SID#: FEB1 8 2014

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CONVICTED OF or %LEADS -

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under [ 1 yrs oflage - First degree S UUH ﬂf F&Gﬁ@&as

in violation of  § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[J NON-VIOLENT gl VIOLENT []JSERIOUS WMOST SERIOUS ((1Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant \\’alves Presentment tg87and Jury. (defendant's initials)
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiateg8enich ation by the State.

The charge is:
The plea 1S

9 . —
' 70224 - — /7
SC Bar# Defendant " Attorney for Defdqdant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the MState Department of Corrections,  [S—Geunty-Detention Center,

for a determinate term of QD days/menths/years or_,,B—undef—éhe#oumiul-Oﬂender—AM—noLm.em:d_\___years
am_wp'ay'a—ﬁn-e—rs\_—— md—mp@ﬂ—@hm days/months/years and/or I payment

oﬂswg uspended with probati —

mmﬂm‘years-and-subjccﬁe—s

CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTI.VE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
() The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-13

ren

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST]TUT[ON: |:] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling '
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing (]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S 100.0D pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 S . .
g 56-5-29;5)((D)U(I Assessment) ) 512 g $ __ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 356-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $3500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 25 OD
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/a  § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 39p during probation.
TOTAL .$ - J339p &7\
: . . Presiding J
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘J. Judge Code: 263
| Court Reporter: ] q . Sentence Dale: ol !m-)ll 1‘j/

SCCA/217(0372011)



SIAIL UPDdDUUI N CAKULINA

COUNTY OF . Oconee

IN THE COUKT UF GENERAL SESSIUNS

STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2{) / %@g 57% “r/b’

)
)
)
Jessie Wayne Davis ; A/WE 2013A3710400013
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  6/18/2012
)
)
)
)
)

Race: Sex: ! Age: ’ S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(C)
DOB: NE - CDR Code #: 3661
Address:

SENTENCE SHEET

E@EEV@E}

CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
(victim under 16 yrs & actofdvy& 13 v8) 2014

City,State,Zii: F
DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
7

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Sex/Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd dearee - Commit/Attempt Le

in violation of  § 16-03-0655(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
[J NON-VIOLENT ﬂ VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS %\/]OST SERIOUS {"JMandatory GPS( @u® @E@E@-{#‘%@BS

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentenee, Recommendation by the State.
S N M '// / R, —
02201 pede RBame- [ ) ;D /S 28
ici { SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Dféndant SC Bar#
HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the &State Department of Corrections, [F—€ounty Detention-Center,

for a determinate term of [T dw@mhs/years%rhmmmrnw

-a.ndlgp{e—pa.y_a_ﬁng_af&__'_ > 'F‘EQ‘.’EG‘\.& {}mtﬁ‘i}’}uu the-setviceof ddyb/'lllUIll;b/’_ycam aud/urpay-mem
of § ; plus costs and assessments-as-applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

0501 droima Depariment ot Probatrom;

b aroteand-Parden-Serviees—standard_conditions of
p ionwhi T et ce.
CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:’
g The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 S ]OO DD pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 . .
é 56-5-29;5 )((D)U(I Assessment) ) S12 g S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 95 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 500 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 19N during probatio
TOTAL S 1239}

JJ Y Presiding Judg
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk - Judge Code:
Court Reporter: -Di(l_ﬂP.ThOmmPS 7 » . Sentence Date:

4
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ) Oconee

INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE Vs, INDICTMENT/CASE#: ﬂ?D/%é]S 37 5‘%‘/

)
)
)
Jessie Wayne Davis i A/W#:  2013A371040001 1
AKA: = : )' Date of Offense: ~ 6/1/2012
)
)
)
)
)

Race: digp Sex: G Age: &g S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(A)(1)

DOB: ss+ CDR Code # 0385 MEOTE TRy
Address: H AW VE I
City,State,Zip:

DL#: SIDE: SENTENCE SHEET FEB 1 8 2014

*CDL Yes[ ] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was w CONVICTED OF- or SG@@“&M Apge&ﬂs

TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of/age - First degree

in violation of  § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Cgde of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
(] NON-VIOLENT ]Z[ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ﬁMOST SERIOUS {_]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant’s initials)
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, {] Negotiated Sentence,,—-—[} \Recommendanon by the State.

The pl a is:
' : { :
02 uane Sema. o) JAwES
m()n(é tmdsey Satterfield SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Dgfendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant RN} to the IZ/State Department of Corrections, E——eumny‘nm,

. L=
for a determyinate term of

/ £¢
ardiartopav-a-fine-ofs

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
™ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition;

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] ordered  PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S [QQ!M) pmis. of beginning
-1- 2
g l:6]5271;g?)((ls)ll(lDA[iii‘;;:L]j:)ge) ;:30 g ) paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3  ya Diher: ert _CConcDiued Qe S D
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 % mﬂ_%_%;@j‘_&gb%
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S :!s lxz
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $S150 3
§ 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 . $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County (if paid in installments) $ A9D during probation,
TOTAL ) $ 13349p

Presiding Jugge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judee Code:
- i=1 *

Court Reporter: MMCS £ Sentence Date: //g_??’)//ﬂ
SCCA/217 (03/2011) /ol \/

e
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RRCEIVE]
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT :
) FEB 1 8 2014

COUNTY OF Oconee
i ‘) 8C Court of Appe

. the Grand Jurors of

APR 0 8 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Oconee County present upon their oath:

SEX / CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH MINOR - VICTIM UNDER 11
YEARS OF AGE- FIRST DEGREE

That Jessie Wayne Davis did in Oconee County, South Carolina
between June 1, 2012 and January 3, 2013, willfully and
unlawfully commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct with a
minor @& whose date of birth is G jEllli)) in the first degree
by engaging in sexual battery wuth a minor who was less than
~eleven (11) years of age, to wit: defendant did digitally penetrate
the vagina of the victim. This is in violation of 16-3-655(A)(1) of

the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to 1110?“1& in such case made and provided.

: )( VYO

/-‘-‘1"\\ A

&/! \\\ sls‘T ANT SOLICITOR
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JESSIE WAYNE DAVIS
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Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

SEX/CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, 3RD DEGREE-COMMIT/ATTEMPT
LEWD ACT (VICTIM UNDER 16 YRS & ACTOR
OVER 14 YRS)

SC Code: 18-03-0653(C}
CDR Ccde: 3661




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF Oconee )
APR 0§ 2013
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand Jurors of

Oconee County present upon their ocath:

Sex/Criminal sexual conduct with a minor, 3rd degree-Commit/attempt

lewd act (victim underr 16 yrs & actor over 14 yrs)

That Jessic Wayne Davis (DOB 3/27/1991) did in Oconee County, on
or between Junc 18, 2012 and January 3, 2013, willfully and lewdly
commit or attempt tb cofnmit a lewd or lascivious act upon the body or
its parts of a minor female, ‘ (DOB —) The defendant had
the victim masturbate his penis with the intent of arousing, appealing to
or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of the defendant. This is
in violation of 16-03-0655(C) of the South Carolina dec of Laws
(1976) as amended
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FEB 1 8 2014
§C Gourt of Agged

Against the peace andd dignity of the State, and contrary (o the stafute -h case made and provided.
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WITNESSES
Gentry Hawk, Oconee Co Sheriff's Dest.

The State of South Carolina

County of Oconee

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
AFR 08 2013
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JESSIE WAYNE DAVIS

LSS

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Dale:

Indictment for

SEX/ CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH
MINOR - VICTIM UNDER 11 YEARS OF AGE-
FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: 168-03-0855(A)(1)
CDR Cocde: 0385

FEB 1 8 2014
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF Oconee )

APR G 8 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convenedon """ the Grand Jurors of

Oconee County present upon their oath:

SEX / CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH MINOR - VICTIM UNDER 11
YEARS OF AGE- FIRST DEGREE

That Jessie Wayne Davis did in Oconee County, South Carolina
on or between June 1, 2012 and January 3, 2013, willfully and
unfawfully commit the crime of. Criminal Sexual Conduct with a
minor (Gl whose date of birth is (JjR. in the first degree
by engaging in sexual battery with a minor who was less than
eleven (11) years of age, to wit: defendant did put his penis inside
the vagina of the victim. This is in violation of 16-3-655(A)(1) of

the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended

RECEIVE])

FEB 1 8 2014 1
SC Gourt of Appeals

g
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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WITNESSES

Geniry Hawk, Ocones Co Sheriff's Dent.

The State of South Carolina

County of Oconee

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
APR 08 2013
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Term
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER / ‘THE STATE
2013A3710400025 VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
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_ VERDICT

Forepersen of Patit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

SEX/ CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH
MINOR - VICTIM UNDER 11 YEARS OF AGE-
FIRST DEGREE

SC Cede: 16-03-0655(A)(1)
COR Code: 0385
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF Oconee )

AR 082013,

At a Court of Genera! Sessions, convened on he Grand Jurors of

Oconee County present upon their oath:

SEX / CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH MINOR - VICTIM UNDER 11
YEARS OF AGE- FIRST DEGREE

* That Jeséie Wayne Davis did in Oconee County, South Carolina
on or between June 1, 2012 and January 3, 2013, willfully and
unlawfully commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct with a
minor B, whose date of birth is SN in the first dégree
by éngaging jn sexual battery _with a minor who was less than
eleven (11) years of a'ge, to wit. defendant did have victim
perform oral sex (penis in mouth) on him. This is in violation of 16-
3-655(A)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended
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56 Court of Agpeals

Against the peace and dignity of the Stale, and contrary to the sl:;ul/'n sich case made and provided.
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WITNESSES

Gentry Hawk, Oczree Co Sheriff's Dept.

The State of South Carolina

County of Oconee

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APR G 8 2013
\?,%% sk Term
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER | THE STATE
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ACTION OF GRAND JURY
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JESSIE WAYNE DAVIS
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VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

SEX/ CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH
MINOR - VICTIM UNDER 11 YEARS OF AGE-
FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: 16-03-0855(A)}(1)
CDR Ccde: 0385
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) . INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF Oconee )

APR 08 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand Jurors of

Oconee County present upon their oath:

SEX / CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH MINOR - VICTIM UNDER 11
YEARS OF AGE- FIRST DEGREE

That Jessie Wayne Davis did in Oconee County, South Carolina
on or between June 1, 2b12 and January 3, 2013, willfully ahd
unlawfully commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct with a
minor (G, whose date of birth is-—) in the first degree
by engaging in sexual battery with a minor who was less than
eleven (11) years of ége, to wit: defendant did perform oral sex on
the victim. This is in violation of 16-3-655(A)(1) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended
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FEB 1 8 2014
SG Gourt of Apgeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statufe in such case made and provided.
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WITNESSES

Gentry Hawk, Ocones Co Sheriff's Dept.

The State of South Carolina

County of Oconee
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APR 08 2013

Term
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER / THE STATE
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ACTION OF GRAND JURY
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Foreperson of Grand Jury APR n 8 2013
Dale:

JESSIE WAYNE DAVIS

LSS

VERDICT

Forepersen of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

SEX/CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, 3RD DEGREE-COMMIT/ATTEMPT
LEWD ACT (VICTIM UNDER 16 YRS & ACTOR
OVER 14 YRS)

SC Code: 18-03-0655(C)
CDR Code: 35861
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

: _ )
COUNTY OF Oconee )
_ APR 0 8 2613
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand Jurors of

Oconee County present upon their oath:

Sex/Criminal sexual conduct with a minor, 3rd degree-Commit/attempt

lewd act (victim under 16 yrs & actor over 14 yrs)

That Jessie Wayne Davis (DOB 3/27/1991) did in Oconec County, on
or between June 18, 2012 and January 3, 2013, willfully and lewdly
commit or attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon the body or
its parts of a minor female, Sl - The defendant had
the victim masturbate his penis with the intent of arousing, appealing to
or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of the defendant. This 1s
in violation of 16-03-0655(C) of the South Carolina Code of Laws
(1976) as amended |
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RECEIVE

FEB 1 8 2014
80 Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to thé)situtedu such casc made and provided.
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